Retirement.Capital Mail - RE: Pension Scheme Banking- To Move Funds from Metro Bank to Insignis Cash Account. 26.10.2023, 19:38

—~ =y

\ 4

RE: Pension Scheme Banking- To Move Funds from Metro Bank to Insignis Cash Account.

David Skilling <david.skilling@networks2business.com> 26 October 2023 at 17:37
To: Veronica Walkman <veronica@retirement.capital>

Hi Veronica,

GBP- Insignis Cash Hub Account details:
Account Name: Insignis Asset Management Ltd
Sort Code: 20 01 58

Acc. No: 73219186

Client Reference: NETWAA

Can you please move £250,000 from Metro Bank which will still leave more than £10,000 in the Metro Bank Account as you advised.
Many thanks.

Best regards.

David

From: Veronica Walkman <veronica@retirement.capital>
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 12:25 PM

To: David Skilling <david.skilling@networks2business.com>
Subject: Re: Pension Scheme Banking

Hi David,
Great news! Thanks for confirming.

If you can kindly forward a welcome email with your account details please | will then prepare a payment instruction for Metro to move
funds.

Any questions please let me know.

On Tue, 24 Oct 2023 at 17:15, David Skilling <david.skilling@networks2business.com> wrote:
Hi Veronica,

| now have access to my new Insignis Cash account, many thanks for your help.
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